








Abou

MPOWER

agricultur

conservat

to eligible

well as th

We believ

of theMPO

reliance o

The progr

advantag

energy an

utility com

may also 

We provi

experienc

assist you

Once you

Because t

assist you

ut Us 

R provides fix

ral and multi

tion retrofits

e properties i

he City of Fols

ve that invest

OWER progr

on foreign fue

ram works in

e of available

nd water effic

mpany rebat

 qualify. 

de exception

ced guidance

u in determin

u apply they w

they have com

u in making s

xed-rate, no m

ifamily prope

 and renewab

in Placer Cou

som. 

tment in the 

ram is to low

els, stimulate

n partnership

e rebates and

ciency impro

es. However,

nal customer 

e in the select

ning whether

will continue 

mbined expe

sure all aspec

money down

erty owners w

ble energy sy

untys six inco

 local econom

er energy bil

e the local ec

p with all of t

d incentives. W

vements and

, since there’

 service. MPO

tion of retrofi

r or not your p

 to work clos

rience of 40+

cts of your pr

n financing to

who want to 

ystems. The p

orporated cit

my is the first

ls, increase e

conomy, and 

the regional u

We have an e

d residential i

s no one-size

OWER staff is

fit projects. O

property qua

ely with you 

+ years in bu

roject run sm

o residential,

 install energ

program was

ties and town

t step toward

energy and w

 reduce green

utility provid

extensive list

improvemen

e-fits-all cate

s available to

Our Program 

alifies before 

 throughout t

uilding planni

moothly. 

 commercial

gy efficiency a

s launched in

ns, unincorpo

d economic re

water efficienc

nhouse gas em

ders to help cu

t of eligible n

nts, many of w

egory, a custo

o answer que

 Specialists w

 you submit 

the applicati

ing and cons

l, industrial, 

and water 

n 2010 and is 

orated areas, 

ecovery. The 

cy, reduce 

missions. 

ustomers tak

non-residenti

which qualify

omized system

stions and of

will personall

an applicatio

on process. 

struction, the

 

 open 

 as 

 goal 

ke 

ial 

y for 

m 

ffer 

ly 

on. 

ey can 







City of Colfax 2
City Council Minutes July 8, 2015
 

2B. Courage Worldwide presentation – Child Trafficking Prevention 
The Presenters for this topic were not able to attend the meeting.  Mayor Douglass invited 
everyone to a tour of their facility at 2:00PM on Thursday, July 9, 2015. 
 

3 CONSENT CALENDAR 
3A.  Minutes of the City Council Meeting of June 24, 2015 

Recommendation: Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 24, 2015. 
3B. Cash Summary Report, May, 2015 

Recommendation:  Receive and File. 
3C. Work Order to Holdrege and Kull for Construction Materials Testing for the 

UPRR Ped Xing and Bike Path Improvement Project 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 28-2015 Authorizing a Work Order for 
Construction Materials Testing Services for the UPRR Ped Xing and Bike Path 
Improvement Project with Holdrege and Kull in an amount not to exceed $8,505. 

Mayor Pro Tem Parnham asked that the minutes be removed from the Consent Calendar 
so that he could abstain from the vote, having been absent from the meeting.   

On a motion by Councilmember Hesch, seconded by Councilmember Harvey, the 
City Council approved Items 3B and 3C of the Consent Calendar. 
AYES:   Delfino, Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Parnham 
NOES:   None 
ABSENT: None 

Melba Delfino questioned the wording on page 6 of the Minutes that states “Ms. Delfino 
objected to the process of hiring without a councilmember on the selection committee, 
expressing concern that Council, not the City Manager, is responsible for the operation of 
the City.” She would like the statement to be corrected to say that the City Council is 
elected by the citizens to do a job for the citizens.  Council has an important role to play 
in ensuring that the City is well managed and needs to take the job seriously.  City 
Manager Miller stated that her comments would be noted in the Minutes for the current 
meeting. 

On a motion by Councilmember Delfino, seconded by Councilmember Hesch, the 
City Council approved the Minutes of June 24, 2015. 
AYES:   Delfino, Douglass, Harvey, Hesch 
NOES:   None 
ABSENT: None 
ABSTAIN: Parnham 

 

4 COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS
4A. Committee Reports and Informational Items – All Council Members  
Mayor Pro Tem Parnham 
¶ Reported from the League of California Cities Mayors and Councilmember 

Executive Forum held June 24-26th in Monterey.  Topics included City Council 
and City Manager relationships and how to conduct a meeting.  He stated that 
Council and the Public should only address the Council, not staff or other 
members of the public.  Councilmembers should avoid having a dialogue with the 
public.  If something requires action, it should be placed on a future agenda. 







City of Colfax 5
City Council Minutes July 8, 2015
 

6C. Staff Hiring Process 
Councilmember Hesch began the discussion regarding the hiring process stating that the 
big picture involves determining if the City will be managed as most General Law Cities 
with a City Manager/Council model or if the City will adopt a more City 
Administrator/Council model similar to a Charter City.  Council discussed the issue and 
referred to the 1985 Employee Handbook which states that “Council shall have direct 
authority for all hiring, firing, disciplinary action and the setting of all compensation for City 
employees…. By resolution the City Council may authorize a representative to discharge 
these duties on its behalf.”  They also referred to the ordinance (421) delineating the job 
description of the City Manager which states that the “City Manager shall appoint competent, 
qualified officers and employees to the administrative service and to dismiss, suspend and 
discipline such officers and employees, consistent with the policies of the City Council”.  
City Attorney Cabral explained that the 1985 Ordinance details a Council Manager form of 
Government and Council can determine the amount of input they want in the hiring process.  
Public comments were from Stacey Younggren, Jenny Duncan, Shirley Alexander, and 
Jeannie Claxton.  Ms. Younggren asserted that the City should follow the employee 
handbook.  Ms. Duncan, Ms. Alexander, and Ms. Claxton each spoke in support of allowing 
the City Manager to make hiring decisions.   
City Manager Miller reminded Council that the City is in the midst of recruiting for one of 
the most crucial positions in the City and he needs clear direction from Council.  The City 
has a reputation among local candidates because of a perception of Council interference and 
politicizing positions.  He requested that Council give him clear direction.   
Councilmember Hesch stated that he would like the City Manager to have the right to hire 
and discipline employees without Council interference.  Councilmember Delfino would like 
to be part of the process as an observer.  Mayor Douglass stated that he places full trust in the 
current City Manager.  Mayor Pro Tem Parnham would like to allow the City Manager to do 
his job. To have Councilmembers sitting in on the hiring process is micro-managing the City 
Manager and it is confusing to employees and devastating to morale.  Councilmember 
Harvey wants assurance that hiring will be in compliance with the current handbook. 
 
7   ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Douglass adjourned the meeting at 8:52pm and stated the second meeting in July, 
July 22, 2015, is canceled.  
 

Respectfully submitted to City Council this 12th day of August 2015. 

























 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR THE AUGUST 8, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 

PREPARED By: Staff 

SUBJECT: Coastland Engineering Consultant Contract for Site Inspection Services 

 

N/A X FUNDED UN FUNDED AMOUNT: $25, 000 FROM FUNDS: 100, 400

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 29π2015 Authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract 
with Coastland Engineering for building site and construction inspection services on an as needed basis 
not to exceed $25,000. 

ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The current vacancy in the Community Services Director position provides an opportunity to contract services 
for a Building Site and Construction Inspector on an as needed basis.  The City has contracted with Coastland to 
provide an onsite building inspector.  Coastland is a regional engineering firm which provides services including, 
inspection and construction management services.  They have provided the services of Travis Williams, who has 
been conducting site inspection services for the City at the Dollar General project.  The Coastland contract will 
allow for inspection services as needed and requested by the City. 
 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

1) Resolution 29π2015 
2) Coastland Contract  





http://www.coastlandcivil.com/
mailto:williams@coastlandcivil.com


mailto:wanger@coastlandcivil.com












10 of 16









EXHIBIT A 
Scope of Services 

 
 
UNDERSTANDING 
 
Based on our meeting with the City Manager, Coastland understands that the City needs 
assistance with inspecting on-site and off-site work performed by building contractors within the 
City. This inspection work will be provided on an as-needed basis in support of and in 
conjunction with the City’s Building and Public Works Departments. 
 

On-Site Inspection — On-site inspection will involve inspecting civil site improvements 
such as grading, paving, water and sewer utilities, retaining walls and other civil 
improvements. Inspections are needed to ensure that the builder constructs on-site 
improvements in general conformance with the approved project plans. 
 
Off-Site Inspection — Off-site inspection will involve inspecting any improvements, 
alterations or modifications within the public right of way such as street improvements, 
pavement restoration for utility work, sidewalks and pedestrian ramps as well as water, 
sewer and storm drain improvements. 

 
Based on this understanding of the City’s needs, our proposed scope of services is as follows. 
 
 
FIELD INSPECTIONS 
 
Our inspector will coordinate with City staff and contractors to ascertain and perform inspections 
at key points in the construction process. Coastland’s inspector will be accessible to the City at 
all times through the use of email, cellular phones and in-person to help maintain close 
communication. 
 
When on site, Coastland’s inspector will examine construction activities and work performed to 
ensure that the work adheres to the City-approved plans, City standards and standards of 
outside agencies as they may apply. 
 
Coastland will review the approved plans and specifications to ensure the work is of good 
quality and meets the general requirements of the contract documents.  Coastland will 
immediately report any deviation from the approved plans to the City.   
 
When on site, our inspector will review the contractor’s traffic control operations to make certain 
that public access is maintained during construction. 
 
  







 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR THE AUGUST 8, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager 

PREPARED By: Staff 

SUBJECT: Bureau Veritas Consultant Contract for Building Inspection Services 

 

N/A X FUNDED UN FUNDED AMOUNT: $50, 000 FROM FUNDS: 100/400

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 30π2015 authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract 
with Bureau Veritas for Building Inspection services on an as needed basis not to exceed $50,000 

ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The current vacancy in the Community Services Director position provides an opportunity to contract services 
for a Building Inspector on an as needed basis.  The City has contracted with Bureau Veritas to provide an onsite 
building inspector.  Bureau Veritas is a respected leader in testing, inspection and certification services.  They 
have provided the services of John Brownlee, with 20+ years of inspection experience in the Sierra foothills 
region.  Mr. Brownlee is conducting inspections as they are required and providing much needed updating to 
the Building Department systems.  The Bureau Veritas contract is currently capped at $5,000 pending approval 
from City Council to extend services on an ongoing, as needed basis.  The position will also be available for code 
enforcement and nuisance abatement work.  Funding is through the General Fund with revenue available 
through increasing building permit activity. 
 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

1) Resolution 30π2015 
2) Bureau Veritas Contract  







































ITEM 3E





ITEM 3E



ITEM 3E







































SCAlr, I· • 30 

PARCEL 

PfRt1ET[R fENce 

i 
:Il 
ti .. 
§ 
51 

t 
; 
~ 
c 

~ 
9 
~ 

i 
§ 

~ 
~ LEGEND 
;;; 

I ~ I I I I I 
~ 

P~OPOSED BlJlOlNt. 

PROPOSEC PAVEMENT 

i 1;1·1.-. ··-·,··-1 

! ~ 

0: 

PRoposro CONCRETE 

H~AffiC DIRECTION ARROW P LAN 
PROPOSED EXTERIOR lIGttTING (DOWNWARD f ACINC.) SCALE' r · • 30 

APPLICANT/OWNER-

DAVID W DWELLE 
301 CANYON CREEK DRIVE 

COlfAX CA. q~713 
(530) 34~-~71~ 

PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE 

MR ANDY WEINBERG 

.301 CANYON CR:HK DRivE 
COLfAX CA q5713 
(530 ) 34~-~71~ 

PRE PAR 10 D BY-

NEVADA GIfT fN(.tjEfR.~C. INC 
Wl.LlAM 0 Gli:fEN Ii!: C.E 5383q ANORfW R CASSANO L 5 4~70 

505 COYOTE 5TRfEr - POBOX )J37 
NEVADA CIlT CAUfOR:NlA QSC!5Q 
(530) 21D5-IOQl1 

NOTES-

1 PROPEIHr PROf ... !' 

A.P.N. 

PA~CEl 5<ZE 
101-1~2-4.3 

.3 6.3 A, 
SITE ADDRESS CANYON CR((r; ORNE 

GENERAL PLAN DESIGNATION/ZONING 

CURRENT LAND USE 

eH C tOMHEfWAL HlC".HWA Y ) 
VACANT 

2 lOT COVERAG[ !?>UMNART 

14 PROPOSED 8lIt0lMC5 (fOOT PRINT) 

SURf ACED AR(A 

lANDSCAPE At-lO UNIMPRovED AREAS 
REMAINDER AR[A 

TOTAL 

45 At 

~O AC 
50 AC 

22a AC. 

3e3 At. 

5 TOTAL NI..f1e£R Of TREES TO 8f R(MOVED • GG 

11 81-

15.e7. 

· 1327. 

· sq 27. 

· 1007. 

" THE TOPOGRAPHT SHOWN PER TorO(,lUPHtC FIELD SURVEY 8T 

DUNDAS + Dl.INDA5 

SERVICE PROVIDERS-

flfU: .. CITY Of COLfU 

POLICE .. Pl.ACER COUNTY SHE~:lFf ~ OEPA~TMENT 

SEWER .. CITy Of CaLF AX 

WATfR .. PLAC[~ COUNTY WATfR AGENCY 

UTILITIES-

ELECT Ii:!(. SERVICE' 
PACflC GAS AND (LECTR.IC 
3~~ SACRAMENTO STREET AU8URN. CAUF. QS"03 
f'MONE' (530) eeQ-32e5 

TELEPHONE SERVICE' 
VERIZON 
430 W[ST C[NTER STREET MANTECA CAUF q533G 
PHONE' (ZOCi) 23Q-0334 

SANIT ARY SEWER SERVICE' 
cln or Coc..f"AX DEPARTMENT Of Pt.t6UC WORKS 
PO HOX 702 
33 5 HAIN ST COLfAX CAUf q5713 
f'MONE' (530) 34G-Z313 

OOM(5TIC WAT(R ~PPLY' 
PLACER COUNTy WATER AGfI''ICY 
PO 80X G570 ALJaURN . CAUf QSG04 
f'MONE' (530) e23-4eso 

DEVELOPMENT 

C E DAR 
Y/lTMjN A PORTION Of 

TO 
GRASS 
VALLEY 

TO AlJDURN (9 

PERMIT 

VICINITY MAP 
NOT TO ~C.Al( 

SHEET INDEX-

PREuMINARY ~TE PLAN 

PRELIMiNARY GRAOING PLAN 

FOR 

STORAGE 
EAST 1/2 SECTION 10. T. 14 N .. R. q E .. M.D.M. 
IN THE INCORPORATED TERRITORY OF 

COLFAX. CALIFORNIA 
SCAl.£· 1" • ~. MAY. 2015 

NEVADA CITY ENGINEERING,INC. 
!l0' COYOTE STRE[T • PO 801. 10437 • NEVADA CITy • CALIfORNIA 

9 
~ 

"HEET 1 OF 2 1: 
c-··. 





I 

I 
I 
i 

"1 __ '._1 ...... ' ........ , 11.1___ ..... ' .. ..,III.t ... __ ~ -..., .. -...,.a:no ___ •. _ .... __ . __ .. , .. _ 1111 __ .... _ ••• _ .. _ ,_,."" ____ ... _ ... --._, .. " _____ 1_--.'1'"" _______ I ....... I'K&I' ___ ' I ... ~I .... _._.._' .. l •• ' ... ' ''',.._,_ 

PROPOSED SOUTHEAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION 
scalo. 1I4·= 1'~' --------1 ~. 

i 

DD 
-Jq 

!! 

PROPOSED NORTHWEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION 
scalo: 1/4'= 1'~' 

,N' 12'·1C1" .... 

.. 
tl l 
, 
~ I~ 

o 

NT I .... .... 12'-11r __ -=-s ... __ _ 
~-~ -

~-- -_ ...... _--...... 

PROPOSED MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN __ _ 
scala 114'= 1'~'" 1.22651 NEW CONDITIONED AREA RESIDENCE and 34451 NEW CONOlTlONED AREA OFFICE 

-----

~ f-: 
-

b~~ 
-- -

~ l -
~~ - -

c---r B ~ m [OJ ~ CD 11 
~ 

- ~ 

/ . 
,l--- .,.--

" 
PROPOSED NORTHEAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION --- --

5calo'1I4'= 1'~' 

l 
I l 

b= - ] 

- - -
I- - 11·1: rn " 

-' 11 I[ I 'I OJ 11 
~ ~ 

PROPOSED SOUTHWEST EXTERIOR ELEVATIO::....;N-'--____ _ 
scala 114' = 1'.j)' 

--l 
!.l.I 

Z 

< 
-l 
!.l.I 

P.O. BOX 1502 
GRASS V.IIl.EY. CA 

95945 
(530) 272-4781 
www.emlieske.com 

"PRELIMINARY· 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION 

A2 

10 of 14

















Background 

Placer County Grand Jury 

2014-2015 Final Report 

Responsibilities of local government employees and elected officials cover a broad range of 
challenges. Administration of travel costs and the use of credit cards requires strict management 
controls. In order to satisfy a wide variety of needs, a transparent system of contract 
requirements, bidding, and awarding to various vendors is necessary. It is a continuing challenge 
to operate efficiently using an ever-expanding variety of technology tools (smart phones vs. 
mobile phones, laptops vs. tablets). Policies are necessary to set the rules for such activities and 
to assure inter-disciplinary coordination on the acquisition, use and management of new 
technology. 

Investigation Methods 

The Grand Jury attempted to review operational policies on-line using public web sites. When 
the Grand Jury was unable to locate the policies on-line, it was determined that further 
investigation of these policies was appropriate. 

Under the Public Records Act, the Grand Jury requested the operational policies addressing: 

• Travel 
• Use of government and private vehicles for official business 

• Use of government credit cards, computers, and phones 

• Contracting, bidding and purchasing 

The Grand Jury reviewed the operational policies of the six incorporated city governments and 
Placer County to determine if the policies are appropriate, current and realistic. The Grand Jury 
met with and interviewed the county auditor-controller and local government financial managers 
to understand their various individual local policies, the implementation of those policies, and 
how they are managed. The Grand Jury sought to determine how such policies addressed, 
coordinated and managed new technologies. The Grand Jury wanted to verify that policies for 
travel and the use of technology applied to elected officials as well as government employees. 
The Grand Jury also inquired into the initial and recurring training on operational policies. 

- 3 -







Placer County Grand Jury 

2014-2015 Final Report 

• Placer County and Roseville IT departments have responsibility for negotiating cell
phone contracts. 

Findings 

F7. Monitoring cell phone usage continues to be an on-going challenge for management. 

Technology Policies 

Facts 

• All entities have a wide variety of hardware and software. 

• Placer County, Auburn, Rocklin,and Roseville have inter-disciplinary groups to assess 
technology changes, their application and their costs. 

• Some agencies monitor Internet access to preclude personal use. 

• Rocklin has a social media policy. 

• Roseville has e-mail and remote e-mail policies that employees must read, acknowledge 
and understand before signing. 

• Roseville incorporates technology training in yearly ethics training. 

• Cyber security insurance is purchased by Roseville. 

• Auburn has a technical procedures policy that employees must sign. 

• deleted 

Findings 

F8. Smart phones have blurred the lines between cell-phone and technology use policies. 

F9. Management oversight and monitoring of technology usage is an evolving challenge. 

FlO. The extent of personal computer and tablet usage varies with the number of employees. 

FlI. Management approach and policies on technology vary. 

Contracting, Bidding and Purchasing Policies 

Facts 

• Contracting and bidding practices vary but conform to state laws, regulations and 
appeared adequate. 

- 6 -

7 of 16



Findings 

FI2. All entities have adequate policies on contracting and bidding. 

Management and Administration of Policies 

Facts 

• Training policies and practices, both initial and recurring, vary. 

Placer County Grand Jury 

2014-2015 Final Report 

• All operational policies apply to elected officials as well as employees. 

• Not all policies were current and in writing. 

• Not all policies were organized and indexed. 

• Only Placer County has internal auditors on staff. 

• Roseville does not have an internal auditor but is considering adding this role. 

• Colfax has a policy and a complaint form for whistleblower reports. All others rely on 
Federal Law protecting whistle blowers but do not have a policy or form for written 
whistle blower reports. 

Findings 

F13. Policies are not being updated in a timely fashion. 
FI4. Some, but not all, policies identified the original date of issue or date ofreview. 
FI5 . Issuance dates, recurring reviews and approvals of operational policies were only 

completed by Placer County, Colfax and Roseville. Other entities revised policies on 
an "as necessary" basis. 

FI6. Complete standardized numbered policies were only available from Placer County and 
Roseville. 

FI7. Initial training on operational policies is completed for newly elected officials and new 
employees in a variety of ways. 

FI8. Recurring training policies can be improved. 
F19. Management of technology innovations requires an inter-disciplinary approach. 
F20. On-going internal auditing serves to monitor internal controls and minimize non-

compliance and abuse. The addition of internal auditors would be valuable for the 
larger cities. 

F2I. Providing forms for employees to submit whistleblower reports in writing would be of 
value. 

- 7 -









Mr. Ray Kerridge 
City Manager, City of Roseville 
311 Vernon St. 
Roseville, CA 95678 

Copies Sent to: 

Mr. Keith Nesbitt, 
Mayor, City of Auburn 
1225 Lincoln Way 
Auburn, CA 95603 

Mr. Kim Douglass 
Mayor, City of Colfax 
33 South Main St. 
Colfax, CA 95713 

Mr. Paul Joiner 
Mayor, City of Lincoln 
600 Sixth St. 
Lincoln, CA 95648 

Ms. Rhonda Morillas 
Mayor, Town of Loomis 
3665 Taylor Road 
Loomis, CA 95650 

Mr. George Magnuson 
Mayor, City of Rocklin 
3970 Rocklin Rd. 
Rocklin, CA 95677 

Ms. Carol Garcia 
Mayor, City of Roseville 
311 Vernon St. 
Roseville, CA 95678 

RIO, Rll 

Mr. Dylan Fisk 

Placer County Grand Jury 

2014-2015 Final Report 

August 24, 2015 

Administrative Services Director, City of Auburn 
1225 Lincoln Way 
Auburn, CA 95603 

Ms. Laurie Van Groningen 
Finance Director, City of Colfax 
33 South Main St. 
Colfax, CA 95713 

Mr. Steven Ambrose 
Finance Director 
600 Sixth St. 
Lincoln, CA 95648 

Mr. Roger Carroll 
Treasurer, Finance Director, Town of Loomis 
3665 Taylor Road 
Loomis, CA 95650 

Ms. Kimberly Sarkovich 
Chief Financial Officer, City of Rocklin 
3970 Rocklin Rd. 
Rocklin, CA 95677 

Mr. Monty Hanks 
Finance Director, City of Roseville 
311 Vernon St. 
Roseville, CA 95678 

- II -















City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution Ο 34-2015 
 

ADOPTING THE JOB DESCRIPTIONS FOR THE TECHNICAL SERVICES 
MANAGER, CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE/ACCOUNTING 

ASSISTANT AND COMMUNITY SERVICE DIRECTOR POSITIONS WITH 
REVISED SALARY SCHEDULES 

 
Whereas, recent staffing vacancies and the improving economic activity in Colfax 

have provided an opportunity to re-evaluate operational demands and update the job 
descriptions for a number of critical staff positions, and; 

 
Whereas, the City staff and consultants have reviewed the existing operational 

demands, position responsibilities, job descriptions and salary schedules, and; 
 
Whereas, the City staff and consultants recommended to the City Council the updated 

job descriptions and salary schedules for  the Technical Services Manager, Customer 
Service Representative/Accounting Assistant and Community Service Director positions. 

 
Now Therefore, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Colfax:  The 

attached descriptions and salary schedule for the Technical Services Manager, Customer 
Service Representative/Accounting Assistant and Community Service Director positions 
are hereby adopted.  

 
Passed and Adopted this 12th day of August, 2015 by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN:   
 
 
 
     _____________________________________ 
       Kim A Douglass, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM 7C



1 | P a g e  
Revised 7/15/13 

Technical Services Administrator Manager Job Description

(Proposed Changes in Blue) 

OVERVIEW 
The Technical Services Administrator (TSA) Manager (TSM) performs regular office duties and various technical 
works in an effort to improve and maintain the City’s technical infrastructure and improve the overall quality 
and quantity of work output from staff. This is realized by implementing innovations in modern computing 

technology and providing relevant staff training. The TSATSM’s role is diverse, requiring knowledge in an array of 
vocations and fields of study and primarily involves office or nonπmanual work which is directly related to the 

City’s management or general business operations, a primary component of which involves the exercise of 
independent judgment and discretion about matters of significance. 

CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEE
The TSA  TSM is a confidential City employee whose regular duties require him/her to access and develop or 
present management positions with respect to employer – employee relations or normally require access to 
confidential information that is used to contribute significantly to the development of management positions 
and policies and their implementation. 

KNOWLEDGE 
The TSATSM’s role requires knowledge and proficiency in Information Technology (IT), Information Systems (IS), 
digital graphic artistry & multiπmedia production, web development/design/programming, computer hardware, 
and related peripherals. In addition, the TSATSM must possess a highπlevel knowledge of mathematics, written 
English, and research skills, and be ableabilities to work independently and without assistance from others.   

REGULAR DUTIES
¶ Support and maintain all computer systems, desktops, laptops, printers, and peripherals. This includes 

installing, diagnosing, repairing, maintaining, and upgrading all hardware and equipment while ensuring 
optimal performance. 

¶ Ensure the stable operation of the Cityπwide computer network. This includes planning, developing, 
installing, configuring, maintaining, supporting, and optimizing all network hardware, software, and 
communication links. Ensure the stability and integrity of wireless network services. 

¶ Manage and oversee all facets of the wastewater treatment plant, including staff, equipment, treatment 
train operations, and NPDES permit compliance. Maintain a positive working relationship with the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board. Facilitate and oversee treatment plant improvement projects. 
Respond to emergencies as needed. Analyze and repair water quality monitoring instrumentation in a 
timely manner to minimize the length of effluent diversions.  

¶ Coordinate and collect wastewater data from a variety of sources and then develop, transpose, 
calculate, verify, and report this data to the State Water Quality Control Board. Perform preliminary 
analysis of wastewater sampling data, author most wastewater reports, and oversee wastewater 
treatment plant effluent compliance of the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System.  

¶ Manage the City’s sewer lift stations and collection system. Direct and oversee maintenance, repair, and 
replacement of pumps and associated equipment. Respond to emergencies as needed. Coordinate and 
direct staff and contractors to quickly and accurately identify and repair problems. Investigate citizen 
complaints. Maintain and utilize the sewer GIS database. 

¶ Respond to sanitary sewer overflows (SSOs), estimate number of gallons spilled, and contact all required 
State, regional, and local parties. Facilitate remediation of the overflow. Conduct reporting to the State 
CIWQS SSO system. 

Formatted: Centered

ITEM 7C
4 of 14






















	00A Agenda
	02A mPOWER
	2015-08-12 Staff Report mPower JPA
	mPower Description

	03A 150708 Minutes
	03B June Cash Summary
	2015-11 Staff Report Cash Summary June 2015
	150812 Cash Summary June Data

	03C Coastland Contract Inspection Services
	150812 SR Contract Coastland Building Inspector
	Resolution 29-2015 Contract Coastland Building Inspection Services
	Colfax Cover letter Rev Aug 5 2015
	August 5, 2015
	Subject:  As Needed Civil Site Inspection Services

	Sincerely,

	Contract
	Colfax Scope of Services Rev Aug 5 2015
	2015-16 Schedule of Hourly Rates

	03D Bureau Veritas Contract Building Inspection Services
	150812 SR Contract Bureau Veritas Building Inspector
	Resolution 30-2015 Contract Bureau Veritas Building Inspection Services
	7-10-2015 Colfax Agreement _ bv signed

	03E Gann Certification
	Gann Staff Report 2015-2016 
	150812 Gann Statistics
	Resolution 31-2015 Gann Appropriations Limitation

	03F Quarterly Investment Report 2nd Quarter 2015
	Quarterly Investment Report June 2015
	150812 June 2015 Quarterly Report Data

	03G Lift Station 2 Pumps Purchase
	150805 - Staff Report Lift Station 2 New Pumps - Phase 2
	Resolution 32-2015 Pumps at lift station 2
	150805 - Flo-Line Quote - LS2 Pumps - Phase 2

	06A Planning Commission Hearing - DRP Canyon Creek Storage
	Canyon Creek Staff Report
	Resolution 33-2015  Planning Commission DRP for Canyon Creek Mini Storage
	Resolution 33-2015 Exhibit A COA
	Cedar Storage Reduced size drawings
	Proposed Retaining Wall

	07B Grand Jury Response
	150812 Grand Jury Response Staff Report
	Grand Jury Report 2015
	Instructions for Respondents
	Policy Matrix

	07C Job Description Updates
	2015-08-12 Staff Report  Recruitment and Job Descript
	Resolution 34-2015 Job Description Updates
	130719 - TSA Job Description - Revised by Mick - Approved by Council July 24 2013 - REVISED July 24 2015 - NOT APPROVED (YET)
	2015-08-12 Community Services Director rev Job Descrip
	2015-08-12 Customer Service Representative - Draft 
	2015-08-12 CC 2015-2016 Salary Schedule 




